ADD17758

APPROVED 1440 SQ FT DETACHED GARAGE
7/16/2018 CANCELLED
SEE PPRBD PERMIT L28000 PLAN R102574

o) e er—

L Matthew Matzen

From: Tom Sharkey <lomsEtms-oompanies com:s
-5_:r|I: Mionday, July 18, 2018 11:03 AM

Tog Pdatthew Matzien

Subject; FW: 17315 Gy 8,

~ From: Tom Sharkey

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:51 &M

Te: mathewmi@pprbd.ard

Ce: Tom Sharkey <toms@ims-companies.coma
Subject: 17315 Gwilym C1.

hAatt,

Thank you for all your help this morning.

Please suspend the Permil 8LFR000 17315 Gwilym Ct. Accessory Bld. This project has been cancelled

Please fegl free to oontact me wilh any queslions as neded.

Best redgarnds,

Tam Sharkey

President

Toms@ tms-compan|es, oo
PO, Bax 76197

Cobprado Springs, CO 80570
719.532 998E Office
718499 1315 Call

Planning and Community Development
approval is contingent upon compliance
with altapplicable notes on the recorded plat.

An access permit must be granted by the
Planning and Community Development
Engineering Division prior to the establishment
of any driveway onto a County Road.

Diversion of blockage of any drainageway is
not permitted without the approval of the
Planning and Community Development
Engineering Division.

any approval given by El Paso County does
not obviate the need to comply with applicable

swderal, State or Locailaws and/of repulatic: <.

EL PASO COUNTY
PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BESQCP Not Required

DENIED
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